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LWIOOD RODGERS

June 16, 2015
Project No. 2892.040

Mr. Rick Joy

Joy ENGINEERING

81822 State Route 70
Beckwourth, California 96129
RE: Goss Pit Sand

Dear Mr. Joy:

Per your request, we have performed testing on the sand delivered to our laboratory from the Goss Pit.
Test results in comparison with local standard specifications are as follows:

Sieve Size Analysis (ASTM C136/C117)

U.S. Standard Percent By Weight Passing
Sieve Size Goss Pit CalTrans Specifications
% Inch 100 100
No. 4 100 35-100
No. 200 7.0 0-15

Sand Equivalent
Goss Pit CalTrans Specifications
26 20 Minimum

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our laboratory testing services. If you have any questions or
require further information, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Wood Rodgers, Incorporated
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Reno Office: 5440 Reno Corporate Drive = Reno, NV 89511 = 775.823.4068 = Fax 775.823.4066

Offices located in Californita and Nevada

www.woadrodgers.com




